# MINUTES

Date April 5, 2010

### **Board Members:**

President, Ron Goleno V. P. Membership, DiAnn Rooney Secretary, John Milbauer Treasurer, Vic Kremesec Events Coordinator, Pam Berry Social Chair, Dyan Walter Historian/Liaison, Virgil Berry Web Master, Dick Brewster

President Ron Goleno called the meeting to order at 6:35pm.

## Reports

 Minutes: John Milbauer requested any corrections on minutes previously emailed to members. There were no corrections noted.

### Introductions

#### Ron introduced Pam Berry as the new Events coordinator.

- Ron asked if any new members were in attendance; Ted & Roxanne Widing and Lou Himelhoch were recognized as new members.
- Guests; Mr. Ron Hanson indicated he was a guest at the meeting.
- Treasurer Vic Kremesec
  - The opening balance for April 2010 was \$2290.05.
  - Expenses for Social activities were \$260.74
  - Dues taken in \$80.00
  - Closing balance was \$2029.31
- Membership: DiAnn Rooney noted the new roster had been sent out. She also noted the new buddy program was in place and contacts had been made to new members. As of the time the new roster was sent out, we have 81 cars participating.
- Web Master: Dick Brewster made a presentation on the web site by stepping through the various areas contained within the web site. He also mentioned the quick access can be done by entering "LHSCG.ORG".
- Club Historian: Virgil Berry talked about the upcoming Groups & Clubs symposium at Orchard Creek Lodge. He also noted the Health Fair and Farmers Market on 5/26.
- Social Chair: Dyan Walter made note of the great turnout for the St. Patrick's Day celebration. She also announced there would be a bowling get together this coming Wednesday. There will be a social event at Gladden McBean on the 24<sup>th</sup> of April. Participants should let her know if attending by 4/20. The cost will be \$25 per attendee. Plant tour not included. On the 5<sup>th</sup> of May there will be Cinco de Mayo party at \$10 per attendee. The BBQ with the Rods & Relics car club has not been set as yet.
- Events Coordinator: Pam Berry
  - Pam mentioned the tour leaders planning guide in the web site to assist leaders in preparing for a trip.

- Pam requested Tom Breckon to review the previous Pacific Grove trip and how it went.
  - May 12: John Milbauer is leading a trip to Ritz Carlton Tahoe. Tom Breckon will be co-leader.
  - May 28: Ernie and Chere are leading a trip to Thunder Hill Raceway Park in Willows with a catered lunch, talk, and ride on track. Demo rides might be possible.
  - June 5-6 Ray Hanson reported on an overnight Reno Silver Legacy trip with a Johnny Mathis show, with the Myers as co-leaders. Lunch will be in Truckee with dinner on your own.
  - June 22: DiAnn Rooney reported on a trip to Black Chasm cavern with tour, the charge to be \$12.75.
  - July 15: Tracy Gilman, with the Drakes as co-leaders, is leading a day trip to Georgetown and Ice House Road, with a picnic lunch.
  - Aug. 21<sup>:</sup> Dick Brewster reported that Big Springs Gardens will be open this year, and the new lunch menu will be BBQ chicken and salmon @ \$37 per person. He saved 50 spots for this trip. He also mentioned coupons available online.
  - Sept 14-15: Tony & Kathy Mason are having a Quincy Dude Ranch trip to Greenhorn Creek Guest ranch with 12 cars signed up now. Grondonas are coleads.
  - Sept. 21-24: Al Gillespie reported a 3 night Oregon Coast trip, with Jet boat and dune buggy rides in Florence. Zehnders to co-lead.
  - Sept. 25: Dave Polson talked about a day trip to Ironstone for the Concourse Antique Car Show, with the Wares as co-leaders.
  - Oct. 15-17: Virgil & Pam Berry are planning a trip to Fort Bragg, with two nights at the Little River Inn. Dates are set, but no hotel rooms are blocked. The Golenos to co-lead.

#### • New Business: Ron Goleno

- Ron reminded all members that the next meeting would be back at the OC Lodge Ball Room Breakout Room
- He also announced after the meeting would be a talk on suspension and alignment by Mark Stein of Motor Sport Image & Performance.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45pm. There were 65 people in attendance.